
 

C H A L S 
CHA Low-Income Services Columbia Housing Authority 

201 Switzler Street 
Columbia, MO 65203 

Board of Directors 

Bob Hutton, Chair 
Robin Wenneker, Vice-Chair 

Steve Calloway  
Rigel Oliver 
Jama Rahn 

Executive Director 

Randy Cole Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 

Time: 5:30 p.m. * 

Place:   Columbia Housing Authority, 201 Switzler Street 
 
* The meeting will begin immediately following the adjournment of the meeting of the Columbia Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners which begins at 5:30 p.m. 
 
I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Approval of Agenda 

IV. Approval October 13, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

V. Resolution 123: To Review and Approve the IRS 990 Form Submission for FYE2020. 

VI. Commissioner Comment 

VII. Adjournment 

 

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related to 
disability, please contact Ms. Charline Johns, Executive Assistant at (573) 443-2556, extension 1122, at 
least one working day prior to the meeting.  
(Email:  www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com)  

 
Media Contact: Randy Cole, CEO 
 Phone: (573) 443-2556 
 E-mail:  www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com  
 
A complete agenda packet is available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and 
posted on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 
 
 

http://www.columbiaha.com/
http://www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com
http://www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com


 

 

C H A L S 
CHA Low-Income Services 

Columbia Housing Authority 
201 Switzler Street 
Columbia, MO 65203 

Bob Hutton, President 
Robin Wenneker, Vice President 

Steve Calloway 
Rigel Oliveri 
Jama Rahn 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com Randy Cole 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. Board of Directors Meeting 

 

October 13, 2021 Open Meeting Minutes 
 

I. Call to Order: 
 

II. The Board of Directors of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS) met in open session on October 13, 2021, 
in the Oak Room of the Oak Towers, 700 N. Garth Ave., Columbia, Missouri, 65203.  Bob Hutton, Chair, called 
the meeting to order at 7:24 p.m. 

 
III. Roll Call: 
 

Mr. Cole called the roll:  
 

Present: Bob Hutton, President 
  Robin Wenneker, Vice-President 
  Steve Calloway, Treasurer 
  Rigel Oliveri, Secretary 
 
Excused: Jama Rahn    

 
CHALIS Staff: Randy Cole, CEO 
  Charline Johns, Executive Assistant to CEO 
  Erin Friesz, Director of Human Services 
  Jeanette Nelson, Human Resources Manager 
 

IV. Adoption of Agenda: 
 

Mr. Hutton called for a motion to adopt the agenda as presented. A motion was made by Ms. Wenneker. 
Second by Ms. Oliveri. All Board Members voted “aye” and Mr. Hutton declared the agenda adopted as 
presented. 
 

V. Approval August 25, 2021 CHA-Low Income Services Open Regular Meeting Minutes: 
 

Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the August 25, 2021 regular open meeting minutes as presented. 
A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri. Second by Mr. Calloway. All Board Members voted “aye” and Mr. 
Hutton declared the minutes adopted as presented. 

 
VI. Healthy Home Connections Program Update 

 
Mr. Cole reported that he had spoken with Ms. Friesz and the County regarding concerns with the per unit 
cost rate provided of service. Mr. Cole explained that the cost rate was determined under CHALIS’ previous 
director so Ms. Friesz had jumped into this and had been trying to make this work. Mr. Cole indicated that 
the per unit cost rate is off, so there is excess revenue and this has been a problem for the past few years. 
Mr. Cole reported that last year $60,000 had been paid off by a letter of credit and the year before that 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 

CHALIS Board Resolution Staff Memo 

To: CHALIS Board of Directors 
 
From: Randy Cole, Executive Director 
 
Date: November 16, 2021 
 
RE: Resolution 123:  To Review and Approve the IRS 990 Form Submission for FYE2020. 

 
 
CHA Low-Income Services, Inc., as a 501(c)3 non-profit corporation, is required to file a 990 Form with 
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) on an annual basis.  As part of the filing process the form asks if the 
Board of Directors has reviewed the 990 Form to be submitted. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is the FYE2020 990 Form CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. 
 
During FYE2020 CHALIS had had the following revenues, expenses and total net assets or fund balances: 
 
 

Revenues $908,657 

Expenses $1,036,974 

Revenues Less Expenses ($128,317) 

Total Net Assets or Fund Balances ($230,589) 

 
 
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 123 acknowledging that the Board of Directors 
has reviewed and approved the IRS 990 Form submission for FYE2020 for CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
 



























 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 

CHALIS 
CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. 

 
 

RESOLUTION #123 
 

To Review and Approve the IRS 990 Form Submission for FYE2020. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, CHA Low-Income Services, Inc., as a 501(c)3 non-profit corporation, is required to file a 990 Form 
with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) on an annual basis, and 
 

WHEREAS, As part of the filing process the form asks if the Board of Directors has reviewed the 990 Form 
to be submitted, and  
 
 WHEREAS, During FYE2019 CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. had revenues of $908,657 and expenses of 
$1,036,974 resulting in revenues less expenses of $(128,317) and total net assets or fund balances of ($230,589). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. hereby 
adopts Resolution #123 acknowledging that it has reviewed and approved the IRS 990 form submission for CHA Low-
Income Services, Inc. for FYE2020, as attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 
 

 
Bob Hutton, President 
 
 
 

 
Randy Cole, executive Director  
 
Adopted November 16, 2021 



 

 

$20,000. Mr. Cole shared that currently there is $81,000 in excess revenue that is extra after paying all of 
costs for funding the program. Mr. Hutton asked for clarification of the concern. Mr. Cole stated that CHALIS 
is being paid too much for the service essentially. Mr. Cole indicated that he wanted to make the Board 
aware of this issue and hope to start including a quarterly budget of CHALIS during the CHA Board of 
Commissioners Meetings. Mr. Cole reported that they may also want to rethink how they view some of the 
expenses of CHALIS after looking back at the beginning of the organization looks like about 2008-2010 
started spending into the negative and owing the Housing Authority.  Mr. Cole requested approval from the 
Board to pay the $81,000 to the County. 

 
Mr. Hutton asked if there were any questions. All board members indicated they approved of paying back 
$81,000. Mr. Hutton made a motion to approve CHA to pay back $81,000 to the County. Second made by 
Ms. Oliveri. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded: 
 
Yes: Calloway, Wenneker, Oliveri, Hutton 
 
No: None 

 
VII. Commissioner Comment:   

 
There was no commissioner comment.  

 
VIII. Adjournment 
 

Mr. Hutton called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Ms. Wenneker. Second 
by Ms. Oliveri. Mr. Hutton declared the meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 

 
 

  

Bob Hutton, President Date 
 

 
  

Randy Cole, Executive Director Date 
 
 

 

 

Certification of Public Notice 
 

I, Randy Cole, Executive Director of CHA Low-Income Services, do hereby certify that on October 8, 2021, I 
posted public notice of the October 13, 2021, CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. Meeting and distributed copies 
of the notice and agenda to the Board of Directors and the local media. The meeting notice and agenda was 
also distributed to the public upon request. 

 

The complete agenda packet was available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and posted 
on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 

 

 
  

Randy Cole, Executive Director Date 

http://www.columbiaha.com/

	CHALIS - R-123m Review 990 Form (2021-11-16) Staff Memo.pdf
	Blank Page
	ADP42E6.tmp
	RESOLUTION #123





